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7 May 2024 

 
 
Dear Samuel,  
 
Thank you for your Written Question 92539 what incentive has been offered to PLAY to 
operate the new Cardiff Airport to Iceland’s Keflavik airport route? 
 
I welcome the introduction of a new trial route to Keflavik airport in Iceland. The Welsh 
Government has not offered any incentive to PLAY Airlines to operate this service. 
 
The day to day running of the Airport is for the board of Cardiff International Airport Ltd, who 
operate the business as a commercial company at arm’s length. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
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